SEAPP%M

Urban Renewal Technical Advisory Committee Meeting
Minutes

Scappoose City Hall, 33568 E Columbia Ave., Scappoose, OR 97056
April 18,2019 12:00 pm —1:35 pm

Attendees:

Brian Rosenthal, Larry Ericksen, Len Waggoner, Brady Preheim, Jeanete Santiago, Christine Collins,
Marty Baldwin, Jeff Weise, Pete McHugh, Scott Jensen, Mike Greisen, Jeff Pricher, Becky Hewitt with
ECONW, Nick Popenuk, ZGF Representatives, Huell White, Michael Sykes, Alex Rains, Laurie Oliver.
Absent:

George Hafeman, Susie Wilson, Scott Burge, Phil Griffin, Mike Fletcher, Paul Peterson

1. CALLTO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 12:00 by EDC Chair Len Waggoner.

2. Welcome
Alex Rains delivered a brief welcome to the group and handed things off to Becky Hewitt and
Nick Popenuk.

3. Updates: Feedback from Town Meeting & Survey
Becky Hewitt gave a brief recap of the post-it exercise ZGF conducted at the City’s 2019 Annual
Town Meeting (ATM). She noted that the results indicated where participants thought the
“heart” or center of town was currently and where it should be in five years, as well as what the
center needed. The location of the “heart” of town selected by attendees of the ATM is referred
to as Exhibit 1 and is attached. The list of items needed to make the “heart” of town more
complete included: restaurants, a community center/youth center, more grocery options, a
hotel/motel, parks and plazas, sidewalks, trails, paths and safe crossings. Becky also noted that
the audience at the ATM used the City’s clickers to ask what the Urban Renewal Plan should
focus on in the town center. Grants to local businesses for storefront or other capital
improvements received the most votes at 42.86%, Improving sidewalks received 28.57%,
spurring new housing and commercial buildings received 17.86% and new parks, open spaces
and trails received 10.71% of the votes. Becky also touched on the survey that was sent out to
the community on Urban Renewal prior to the ATM, the City received 165 responses and she
noted that the feedback was similar to that received during the ATM.

General Discussion:
Brian Rosenthal asked what was envisioned by grants to small businesses as that concept



SEAPP%M

seemed super broad in how it might be implemented. Becky replied that she didn’t know what
each person meant by this, but generally speaking, these types of grants are either storefront
grants (exterior) or tenant improvement grants (interior). In terms of dollar amounts, they can
be any number desired by the district. Nick Popenuk noted that storefront improvement grants
are usually larger amounts, i.e. 1,000’s of dollars, as those would likely include design and
construction.

Boundary: Potential Refinements

Becky referenced the District Boundary provided to the TAC via the power point presentation,
see exhibit 2, and noted that the proposed boundary was the same as the last meeting. She
went on to explain that the pink, cross hatched areas represent possible future inclusion areas,
and would require a major amendment which is not the easiest thing to accomplish but is
possible. Becky pointed to the area identified as #3 and noted that it was suggested by
Councilor Kessi that that region be included within the boundary. She also noted areas
identified as #1 and #2 and mentioned that it was the suggestion of ECONW and staff that those
be incorporated within the boundary as those would include ROW on West Lane and,
potentially, a new well at Miller Park. Everything included within the urban renewal boundary
would be eligible for urban renewal funding.

General Discussion:

A request was made that the power point be distributed to the TAC, both Becky and Alex said
they would make it available. A question was asked regarding the location of the peace candle
in reference to the boundary, Becky noted that the candle appeared to be included in the blue
hatching (the proposed boundary). Becky mentioned that the proposed boundary is 20.8% of the
City’s total acreage, and the cap for urban renewal is 25%, so not all proposed areas for future
inclusion could be added.

Mike Greisen asked why the section of the City near Havlik (which was recently developed) was
included in the proposed boundary? Becky responded that the area was included as part of the
boundary during the feasibility study and that commercially zoned properties were intentionally
included so that business related improvements could take place. Additionally, it was included to
capture revenue in the early years of the district, make trail connections, address ROW issues,
and allow businesses to participate in the store front improvement program.

Pete McHugh asked if the south side of Havlik on the east side of HWY 30 was in the City? Becky
responded that it is not.

Brian Rosenthal asked why the area around Fred Meyer had not been included? Becky
responded that the area was already developed and that if that area were to be added, other
industrial acreage would need to be removed elsewhere, and industrial land has the biggest
potential rate of return.

Brian mentioned that he thought it would be worth removing the middle school from the
boundary in order to free up acreage, he noted that it seemed unlikely the building would be
sold by the school district due to the lack of available land anywhere nearby to locate a new
school. Brian then made a motion to remove the middle school from the proposed boundary.



SEAPP%M

Christine Collins said she thought the middle school should be left in the boundary so that the
opportunity to develop it with urban renewal dollars would be preserved. Becky responded that
the school district may be able to build a new building on the same site as they don’t have
property set aside elsewhere, however, there is a good change the district may never decide to
vacate that building. Pete added that it would be hard to find another suitable site.

Nick Popenuk added that you couldn’t do a land swap to maintain your same ability to add
acreage later, there are two caps with urban renewal, how much property you can include in the
original boundary and how much can be added later.

Brian amended his motion and said he would like to remove the middle school from the
boundary but include the ROW around the school in the boundary and add the red triangle near
Fred Meyer, referred to as #3, and areas #1 and #2. Brady Preheim seconded and the group
unanimously voted yes.

Urban Design Framework

Kim and Paddy referred to their diagram, see exhibit 3, and noted their intention to show
opportunities for private development that will be supported by improvements on the street,
they also explained the color coding of the document.

General Discussion:

Brian Rosenthal noted that the “violet” color coding on Columbia won’t be developed as ZGF
had depicted, and ZGF responded that they would remove it from the diagram. Brian then asked
about the dollar amounts associated with projects and Becky noted that the next portion of the
meeting would cover projects and associated costs.

Jeff Weise asked what advantage developing a street scape on 1% Street will do to improve the
City? Laurie Oliver responded that the “green” parcel in the diagram was already under contract
for mixed use, and that three multi-family projects were taking place off of 1%, so it’s starting
already and this will support additional redevelopment on 1° street whether we do something
like this or not.

Brian Rosenthal stated that development will happen on 1° regardless and that wasting tax
payer dollars to improve the infrastructure on curb bump outs, bushes, etc., would just raise the
cost of the land and transfer costs rather than eliminate them. So, what is the purpose of this?
Becky responded that the ZGF framework is capturing the idea if what it should look like, the
Urban Design Framework will not all be funded by Urban Renewal dollars. The TSP did include
sidewalk infill on 1%, that would likely be included.

Project List and Preliminary Finance Plan

Becky and Nick presented the project list to the TAC. They began by explaining that they had
taken the TAC'’s ideas to City Council and that they prioritized them. Those results were
included in the TAC packets and reviewed by the group, see Exhibit 4. Becky and Nick then
asked the TAC how the urban renewal funds should be used after accounting for the
infrastructure projects, and they also shared cost estimates for some of the new proposed
projects, see Exhibit 5, such as E Columbia, 1 Street and West Lane, which alone, totaled $8.55




) S EAPP%M

million dollars. Becky noted that Urban Renewal would not be able to cover all of the new
projects identified without dropping some of the infrastructure projects from the plan. She also
noted that there were a few project ideas that couldn’t be effectively priced out without a more
extensive study begin completed.

General Discussion:

Brian Rosenthal began by saying that he didn’t see the value in dumping money into 1° Street,
he said it was too much money for something that didn’t bring enough value. He said that the
existing downtown surrounding City Hall and the west side of HWY 30 need to be connected, so
the HWY 30/Columbia intersection should be addressed first. Transportation and connectivity
are the most important considerations. We need connectivity and the free market will take care
of the rest.

Mike Greisen asked if Council was looking at Urban Renewal while voting? Becky responded by
saying that Council was prioritizing urban renewal projects specifically during their meeting.
Jeff Weise asked how much was being budgeted for the storefront loans? Nick responded by
saying that it depends on how much this urban renewal district wants to spend. And you can
determine loans vs. grants at a later time, grants would give you more control over the
outcome.

Brian Rosenthal recommended the district offer storefront loans vs. grants, at no interest. He
said that the funds shouldn’t be “free” when offered to the businesses.

Jeff Weise recommended a mix of loans and grants.

Christine noted that a grant might entice people who wouldn’t otherwise participate to upgrade
their facades.

Nick reiterated that grant dollars can be used to better control the aesthetic
outcome/appearance of the businesses in question.

Len Waggoner recommended matching grants. He also asked what the district would expect the
facade improvements to accomplish? Slowing down traffic to encourage more commuters to
stop and spend money? Do we think we will pull people off the road? Are we doing it for people
outside the community or within the community? Becky responded by saying that there has
been a lot of support expressed for this idea, both by Council and the Public, and that it would be
for both commuters and those living in the community. It doesn’t have to be one or the other. If
you make the area nicer, it will attract all people.

Larry Ericksen echoed Brian’s comment that there needs to be better connectivity between the
east and west sides of Columbia Ave.

Preliminary Finance Plan

Nick Popenuk presented the preliminary finance plan, see Exhibit 6, and went through the
details of each column. He then requested feedback from the TAC, he noted that he assumed
they still supported funding the infrastructure projects identified upon review of the City’s CIP
lists, which meant that approximately $8 million remained to allocate towards downtown core
projects. So, which projects should receive the bulk of this money? And, should any be moved
up in terms of timing?




SEAPP%M

General Discussion:
Brian Rosenthal said that some of the expenses around the Columbia intersection could possibly
be shuffled back to ODOT and recommended that infrastructure projects be left in the plan as is,
the Columbia Blvd project should be moved up, 525,000 per year should be allocated for
storefront improvements, and 1° street should be taken off the list except for sidewalk infill. Nick
responded that in the first 5 years of the district, it’s unlikely that anything more than the
Columbia study could be funded.
Scott Jensen asked if there was any flexibility with the timing of sewer and water projects?
Michael Sykes and Laurie Oliver responded that those projects are much more time sensitive and
there wasn’t much flexibility there at all.
Mike Greisen asked about the total wastewater improvement costs, and noted he didn’t feel like
he was getting a lot information. Michael Sykes noted that total costs for Wastewater would be
around 20 million dollars, so urban renewal would only be covering a small portion of that total.
Becky also responded and said that slightly more descriptive information would be provided to
Council on May 20™, but that generally speaking, urban renewal plans are intentionally left
somewhat vague to allow for flexibility in the face of changed circumstances/priorities.
Jeanete noted that we are trying to attract businesses and asked about Scappoose’s existing
broadband capability? Len Waggoner responded that there were existing fiber optic systems.
Becky then interjected that in the interest of time, she was going to ask the TAC some concrete
questions in order to focus the decision of the group. There was additional discussion prior to the
questions and final vote:
e Brian suggested urban renewal use funds for areas where things don’t exist versus
tearing stuff out and replacing
e Scott Jensen emphasized the importance of the connection between OMIC and the
downtown, it’s important that it look good, | support options #1-3
e Nick responded that he was not hearing advocacy for spending funds on large capital
projects that would be bump out other priorities, the rest of this would have to wait to
be funded until year 20 and beyond
o Jeff Weiss noted that he thought Fagade renovations should be the focus
e Christine suggested storefront grants vs. loans so that the businesses look good, the
strip in town is really unattractive
e larry Ericksen asked if anyone asked the business owners what they plan to do to
improve their buildings? Scott Jensen replied that since they haven’t spent the money, it
may be that they don’t care to make improvements. Becky noted that ECONW had not
been in touch with the property owners in question.

e Michael Sykes emphasized the need for sufficient parking

The Final list of items voted on by the group (as a result of Becky’s questions) are as follows:
e Storefront improvements: 525,000 - 550,000 annually, the breakdown of how much will
be grants vs. loans will be determined by the Agency
e Study of Columbia Intersection at HWY 30 should be a top priority
e The addition of bike lanes only on West Lane



SBAPP%M

e Sidewalk infill on 1°* Street
e Improvements to E. Columbia, including parking
e Remaining funds to cover the already identified infrastructure projects

8. Next Steps
Becky reminded the TAC that this was their last meeting and that they would be welcome to
attend the upcoming session with Council on May 20™. Both Alex and Becky told the TAC they
would provide a follow up packet to the TAC with a copy of the presentation and meeting
minutes.

9. Meeting Adjourned at 1:35 pm.




Pog ScAPP %ﬂé

Exhibit 1




Sl::APPa:ISE
o

Exhibit 2

ISHLY 3S

HEYS/PO

€eorympinAVE %
)

ECONorthwest, Data from City of Scappoose

Scappoose URA:

7 Previous proposed
Z boundary

Areas that could be
added to urban renewal
boundary through a future

amendment

Proposed Additions:
West Lane Rd ROW
Size: 1.88 Acres

Miller Park
Size: 2.18 Acres

Scappoose UGB



SBAPP%&%

Exhibit 3

POST OFFICE

LARGE SURFACE PARKING
LOTS- POTENTIAL FOR
FARMERS MARKETS OR
FOOD CARTS

E COLUMBIA AVE

VIOLET:
STOREFRONT

IMPROVEMENT
/_ PPORTUNITEES,

EN
f\NW 1ST ST,

MIXED USE
DEVELOPMENT EXISTING ELECTRIC

OPPORTUNITY ,— SUBSTATION
i ! - a5
N\— crTy HALL

OPPORTUNITIES

¢
&

NEW MULTIFAMILY
DEVELOPMENT

B f"”"[{ )

g
'3 8
B pHe a
1 > g T~ heRrimace paRK
OPPORTUNITIES FOR PROPERTY OWNERS TO 2 ESe)
PURSUE ADAPTIVE REUSE, REDEVELOPMENT i 4
\ND INFILL 5 f( =¥ OPPORTUNITIES FOR PROPERTY OWNERS TO
Qo LIBRARY PURSUE ADAPTIVE REUSE, REDEVELOPMENT
| 2= |l AND INFILL
P
|

.4
5 HERITAGE HOUSE
~

Coe
Rgee-oemesssooe 3

O TET TETEEEE

RECENT /
MULTIFAMILY

T

e AT 0=
-ty EMAPLE ST
7 \

ECONorthwest )
ZG I: 04.18.2019 PRIVATE PROPERTY OPPOVRTUI'\IITIES‘

FOR COMPLEMENTARY DEVELOPMENT




= BAPP@DSE
ol

Exhibit 4

[Project Desardptions and Nates Provided to Counall Councll Priartization Exercise Results

Bue (Hgh Gren(Lke  Yellow Fied
Froject Descrption recees z v

]

Support for bus inesses & deveiopmient

‘Storafront imorovement Srante or
loana

Coapits! improvament Zrenta o lcane
Tor businsssss

Gramin or lana for houning or maxsd
une deveslopment progcin

Sugssstsd by the propsct tsam, suppartsd by the TAC. Zoms TAC
membere sxpreaesd & prafarsnce for low-interoat loane rether than
gromta; however, thems are banef"ts o Sromta from the Gty psmpactive
o2 Cky CEn havs Ereatar CONtDl over 088N pFOCeaa Bnd Contrecior
easection, and the buninees dose not hows to ganancts additonal

ey enus 1o be abis 0 pay O @ an). The Urban Renswal Plan doss not
naad to epacity whether the funding would be distributed oo gromis or
CEr.

Sugseatsd by the project team.

Sugseatsd by the projoct team.

Streatscape snharcements.
Enhencsd, more padeatrian-frendy
amewalke on HW/3W 1ot Strest
from Mapks Street to EJ. Smith
Road

Enhgncsd, morns pedeatrian-frsndy
widewalos on E Columis Ave from
LEEZD to Weat Loms Rocd

Enhsnced, more pedeetrian-friendsy
croseings on LUSZ0 ot Coumbia Avs
and’or Mepio Sireat

Erhgncing VWast Lare Roed from E
Columieg dve 10 Crown Zelerbach
Foad with landecaping crd biks
mnsa[1]

Gotew oy fegturss and a@ne on

Highwiay 30 to draw attsnton to 1%
Etroot se @ deetination

idertifiad in Urben Doagn Framework. TE2P inciudes limited oidowalk
il on 8W 1' Streat oo o project, but not rebuilding to Masd Les
Coilactor ahandardn .

Badesw gk il on E Columiks @ included 'noan sxating T2F projact. Tha
wban denign framework Ty @aona srhanced soswaikn (rather then
etcndard edewake ] aiong tha stetch of E Columbsa, wihich would
sxpared on the progect cont setimiarts includsd in the axsting progsct Get.

idertifisd in Urtcn Dsagn Fromework. Further etudy i nesded to dentify
wppropriats imerescton treatmenis.

idertifisd in Urtcn Dsagn Fromework. Sidewals on ‘Weet Lone Road
@ NsAry Compiste from E Columies to Crown Zslierbech Rogd, but the
wban doaign framework anmyieone enhanced exdewa'k in tha longar-tem
futurs. The TEF includes an sxnting peoect for minor b Fouts
mprovemenia on Weat Lene Rosd.

Additional Infrastrcturs Prolects

Funding for future infreetructurs
propecin thet migy not haves baen
Tuilly sderiified rot

d by & TAC T Ths r i that projacis must bs
ioceted within the boundery end that urban renewal funding mueat be
proportoncts to the banafit to the R4 limit how much infreetruchors
funding the City can provide through wrban renewal, but it e poseible to
nclude placshoider budgst amounts for future projects that crs not yet
s - dafinsd. o

Additional Trars portation Projects

‘Something to Calm, siow WaTC on
Highway 30

Converting W. Columbia Aveto s
two-way atreat ond modficston of
the inteenaction ot US 30
Extending the CrowrnrZslisrbach trai
B0 & ohared wwe path (reihsr then o
atrmet) from Higirway 30 to Waed
Lere Road

Fadsatrian walwey over Highway
20

Entasbiabing o quiat zons for rad o
makce the @res naer tha il bne
maore gttrective for houning

Oy e cpment

Fugssetsd by & TAC mamber (not all TAC membam aup::orbed thia dea).
Thia woukd reguin® @ etudy in colaboration with the Oragon Dspanmant
of Trereportotion. 2uch a study could clec dentify cporoprate
padestran croseing mprovemants ot key imtemesctions.

Buggeetad by & TAC member. The would reguire & trefTc etudy prior -
the traffic atudy @ incudad in the TEF bat not the road improvemants
Themashi e,

Sugssstad by & TAC mamber. Tha would rsquire propaty acguse ton
and further otudy of fecabidly. The Darkn pian ohowe T ConrsCTion o
orratnest =

SugEsstsd by & TAC mamber. THa woukd psguins further sty of
fecnibiity ond deasgn. a

Hugssetsd by & TAC mamber. Would regquie colcboraton with the Port

(=]

[1] Uning wban rnewal funds towarde thie propsct would ragquirs includng the right-of-wey in the wben renswal orea boundary.

10



SEAPP%M

Exhibit 5

Cost Estimates for New Projects

* E. Columbia Ave
Streetscape
Improvements

= $2.38 million
= SW/NW 15t Street
Improvements
= $3.77 million

= West Lane Rd
Improvements

= $2.40 million

Total = $8.55 million

= Others require

further study:
= US 30
intersection
improvements
= W. Columbia Ave
2-way

=  CZ Trail extension

11



SEAPP%M

Exhibit 6

Preliminary Finance Plan

Summary of Draft Finance Plan

Hard Plan Transp. | Plan Water &

Years Commitments Projects Sewer Projects | Other Projects Total

l1to5 $ 1,347,000 (% 104,000 | $ 1,332,000(5 150,000 | $ 2,933,000
6to 10 S 274,000 % 600,000 |$% 793,000 |8 250,000 % 1,917,000
11to 15 5 271,0001% 1,250,000 | % 476,000 | § 250,000 | $ 2,247,000
1610 20 5 277,000 % 823,000|% 1,750,000 (5 250,000 | $ 3,100,000
211025 5 250,000 | $ -1 % -1$ 2,100,000 % 2,350,000
26 10 30 5 250,000 | $ - | $ $ 5,362,000 % 5,612,000
Total $ 2,669,000 | $ 2,777,000 | $ 4,351,000 | $ 8,362,000 | $18,159,000

*Hard Commitments: Sewer projects funded through DEQ Loan and annual administrative costs,

12



